

Davide Barbieri



Name and surname	Davide Barbieri
Residence	Milan, Italy
Date of birth	26/04/1994
Email	davbarbi@gmail.com
Linkedin	https://linkedin.com/in/davbarbi

Summary

After attending a Full Stack Web Development bootcamp, I strengthened my web development skills through consistent study and practice with various programming languages, totaling over 1000 hours of theory and development. Following several Front-End application development experiences, I started working as a Front-End developer for a major cosmetic industry client in December 2022, where I was part of a team of 30 developers for an e-commerce software, allowing me to refine my expertise. I utilize the latest Front-End technologies such as Angular, RxJS, and NgRx.

Work Experiences

Frontend Developer - RED Software Systems

November 2022 - Current

Monza / Milan, Italy

I have been working as a Front-End developer for a major multinational corporation in the health & beauty industry. In this position, I am responsible for designing and implementing software solutions to enhance the user experience on the client's websites, which are currently used by millions of users across Europe. I use Front-End technologies such as Angular, RxJS, and NgRx on a daily basis for development and Git for version control and source code management. Additionally, I use collaboration platforms like Jira to apply Agile Scrum work methodologies.

Founder BANANO Store (e-commerce)

December 2018 – March 2020

Remote

I started this project in collaboration with a colleague from Zurich. I utilized technologies such as Wordpress, WooCommerce, HTML, and CSS, and worked with a textile company that handled processing requests sent through APIs, and managed production and shipping, while I took care of the Front-End and customer service. We shipped our items to New York, Hong Kong, and many other major cities worldwide.

PR / Community Manager - BANANO

February 2018 - March 2020

Remote

I have held the role of PR and Community Manager. In this position, I had the opportunity to participate in numerous events and conferences in Europe, representing the community and promoting its image and products through media relations and the creation of promotional materials. My experience in this role allowed me to develop skills in communication management and media relations on an international level. I was also responsible for selecting volunteers responsible for managing social channels, developing apps and digital services. Thanks to this experience, I learned to work in a multicultural environment with a team consisting of individuals from different sectors and countries, to interact with customers, and to complete large projects as a team.

In compliance with the Italian Legislative Decree no. 196 dated 30/06/2003, I hereby authorize the recipient of this document to use and process my personal details for the purpose of recruiting and selecting staff and I confirm to be informed of my rights in accordance to art. 7 of the above mentioned decree.

Skills

- HTML & CSS
- SASS/SCSS, Bootstrap, Tailwind
- UI/UX, Nielsen's heuristics
- Javascript (e ES6+)
- Typescript
- Angular 2+
- RxJS, NgRx
- Git
- Agile Scrum, Jira
- Java
- Spring / Spring Boot
- SQL, PostgreSQL

Education

- University student (Law)
- "Full Stack Developer" 6 months Bootcamp
- Scientific high school Diploma

Languages

- Italian - Native
- English - C2 Proficient